



Our reference: EF13/5116, DOC16/446306-02
Contact: John Goodwin

Mr Andrew Hartcher
Department of Planning and Environment
GPO BOX 39
SYDNEY 2001

Dear Mr Hartcher,

SSD 7549 – SYDNEY OPERA HOUSE TRUST – EXPERIENTIAL ACCOMMODATION

I am writing to you in reply to your invitation to the EPA to comment on the EIS for the above project.

The EPA understands that the entire activity will be undertaken wholly within the confines of existing buildings comprising the Opera House complex. The EPA further understands that the Sydney Opera House Trust proposes to adopt Ecologically Sustainable Development principles in undertaking the project.

Accordingly, the EPA has no comment concerning the proposed development.

Should you require clarification of any of the above please contact John Goodwin on 9995 6838.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'M. Sharpin'.

7-11-16

MIKE SHARPIN
Acting Manager Metropolitan Infrastructure
Environment Protection Authority